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0 9  Odd0 - 07- Dorothy Menasco 
~ 

From: Dorothy Menasco 0 70032 - -  
Sent: 

To: Ray Kennedy 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Document No. 07616-09 

Tuesday, July 28,2009 2:20 PM 

Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant; Nancy Pruitt; Adam Teitzman 

Hi Ray, 

Per your requcst below, we will move DN 07616-09 from Docket 090000 to 090032. 
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From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 1:59 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: RE: Document No. 07616-09 

Good afternoon! Ray, this is handled by Dorothy's section in the Clerk's office, but I will let them know, so 
that it can be moved over. Thanks for letting us know. 

Marguerite/Dorothy, for your information and followup on Ray's request for filing, DN 07616-09. YOU might 
let Ray know when it has been done. 

Thanks to all. N 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 1:48 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Nancy Pruitt; Adam Teihman 
Subject: Document No. 07616-09 

Please have the document moved from undocketed to Docket File 090032-TI 

Thanks 

7/28/2009 


